State of Florida

JHublic SBerfrice Qommission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 13, 2003

TO: All Interested Persons

FROM: Linda H. Dodson, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 030829-TP - Complaint of Florida Digital Network,
Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications Against BellSouth

Telecommunications, Inc. for Resolution of Certain Billing
Disputes and Enforcement of Unbundled Network Element (UNE)
Orders an Interconnection Agreements

BY EMAIL AND/OR FACSIMILE

Please note that an issue identification meeting between
Commisgsion Staff, Florida Digital Network d/b/a FDN Communications
(FDN), and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (BellSouth) has been
scheduled at the following time and place:

Wednesday, October 29, 2003, at 92:30 a.m.
Room 362, Gerald Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida

The meeting will be limited to a discussion between Staff, FDN
and BellSouth regarding identification and possible resolution of
issues in the above docket. Parties are encouraged to be present.
However, interested persons’ attendance is not reguired.

Any person who 1s unable to attend may participate via
telephone by dialing (850) 921-6134 or Suncom 291-6134 at the date
and time specified above. If anyone has any questions about the
meeting, please call me at (850) 413-4216 or John Muskovac at (850)
413-6552.
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cc: Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Muskovac)
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